
 

 

 

 

 

 

Re:  JIC Advisory Opinion 2011-06 

Dear Judge 

JUDICIAL INVESTIGATION COMMISSION 
City Center East - Suite 1200 A 

4700 MacCorkle Ave., SE 
Charleston, West Virginia 25304 

(304) 558-0169 • FAX (304) 558-0831 

JV1arch 2 1, 20 11 

Jn " rece1~t let ter '.o the Judicial T11 vcstigation Commission you asked for an advisory 
opinio1:. ln that lcrtcr you srntc ilrn t approximately 13-ycars ago you were a plaintiff in n 
1vrong!'i tl dbcliargc action agains t yom fom,er employer, an allomey w ho was then at a law finn. 
That arrorney has since left tbe law fin 11 and created a tinn with his wife. To the best of you, 
recollection he has appeared in your courr on one occasio11 a11 cl his wife has appea,·ed in your 
cour( a fow times. ln Family Court, when the husband and wife presern a pleading or morio11 
usually both of thei r 1;aines ;-1ppcar bclow the signature line lmt only on~: signs the pleadi 11g. You 
curren ll y have a ca~c p.:nding in wbicb the \Vi fe is counsel. 

You ::i re sccki11.g guicla11ce un whd her you could presid~ over any case in which the 
attor:1cy wbo yo11 sued I :!-years ago is counsel. 

You asked whcihcr you may preside over any c,1sc in which his wife anc\ la\v 
piirtn~r is counsel. The Cornni ission feels that you c.ould preside over cases in 
both scenarios. 

You asked wl 1e1.I ,er i I i:; t:oun:;cl 's b11rden to raise the po~c: 11 tinl L'Onilic t. The 
Co111111isc. iu11 reeb that if counsel wanls 1.0, lha l co,rld be ra ised hut there wo11ld be 
no oblig;<1tion. 

You asked whether it is your duty Ln raise the potential conflict The Co1n1uission 
fre'.s 1ilm t:1ere is 110 poie111iai rnnnicr so tilere \VO uid be no d111 y to ra ise the is~uc. 
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You asked what ;;houlcl happen if counsel and the clients atte1npl to waive any 
con n ic.L. The Commission feels tlrnt the is~ue is moot :,;n (lie qutstion does not 
nc.:cd to be c1ddressed. 

IL is hoped that this correspondence fully addresses the questions which you have ra ised. 
lf there is any fu rthe r question regarding these matters. do nOl hesi(fl Lc to contc1ct the 
Commission. 

REW:111> 

~_:;~~ 
Ronald E. Wilsou, Chairperson 
Judicial lnvestigation Comm.is;;ion 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 


